S
Calcasieu Parish School Board

BUILDINGEG FOUMNDATI ONS F OR T HE FUTWURE

Shannon LaFargue, PhD, Superintendent

TO: Employee Benefits Committee Members
FROM: Jay Bergeron, Risk Manager

DATE: March 9, 2023

RE: Employee Benefits Annual Committee Meeting

Mr. Billy Breaux, has called an Employee Benefits Committee Meeting for Thursday,
March 9™, 2023, at 5:00 p.m. in the CPSB Board Room at 3310 Broad Street, Lake
Charles, Louisiana.

AGENDA

l. Blue Cross Blue Shield of Louisiana group health insurance annual review

JB/sh

cc: Superintendent
CPSB Members
Administrative Staff
Legal Counsel
Internal Auditor
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Employee Benefits Committee:

Dianne Bagwell
Wayne Foster
Mike Hill

Mary Margaret David
Loree Smith
Suzanne Heath
Hattie White
Troy Fontenot
Hollie Howard
Vanessa Deville
Stephanie Hardy

Other Board Members:

Billy Breaux, Chairman
Glenda Gay, Vice Chairman
Damon Hardesty

Aaron Natali

Phyllis Ayo

Tony O’Banion

Building Foundations for the Future

Administrative Offices 3310 Broad Street  Lake Charles, LA 70615  Phone 337.217.4000 Fax
337.217.4051



